



## ADELE ZUBRZYCKA

SENIOR ARCHAEOLOGIST & CULTURAL HERITAGE SPECIALIST

Senior Archaeologist and Cultural Heritage Specialist of Curio Projects, Adele has over eight years' experience working in New South Wales (NSW) and the United States. Over this period, she has been involved in a range of large- and small-scale projects including commercial, residential, infrastructure and public green space developments. Her clients include local councils, state government departments, developers and private property owners.

Adele is passionate about integrating heritage, architecture, design, sustainability and the natural environment to produce outcomes that have positive short term and long-term impacts for the client and community. Archaeology has the potential to play a key role in the development process as it offers an opportunity to capture the public's imagination, bring communities together and showcase material evidence of a building, suburb, city, region, person or group's history.

Since starting her career in 2014, Adele has prepared archaeological research designs, methodologies, historical archaeological assessments, heritage impact statements, heritage interpretation plans and excavation reports in accordance with relevant NSW and federal cultural heritage legislation. In addition, she has supervised and directed archaeological salvage excavations, test excavations and monitoring programs across Sydney and regional NSW.

She is currently a PhD candidate focussing on the archaeology of South Sea Islanders in Queensland's mid-nineteenth century sugar industry.

### EXPERIENCE

**Senior Archaeologist & Cultural Heritage Specialist, Curio Projects**  
September 2021 – Present

**Senior Heritage Consultant, Artefact Heritage**  
2016-2021  
2014-2015

**Archaeological Field Technician, Gray and Pape Inc, USA**  
2015-2016

### EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

**PhD Candidate**  
University of Queensland  
2020-Present

**Master of Archaeological Science**  
Australian National University  
2012-2014

**Bachelor of Arts (History)**  
University of New South Wales  
2008-2011

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Archivist and Conservation Specialist, Frank Lloyd Wright's Tonkens House, Cincinnati, USA**  
2016

**Internship Abha Narain Lambah Conservation Architects, India**  
2013

### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

**Australasian Society for Historical Archaeology**  
Secretary

**Society for Historical Archaeology**  
Research Coordinator for Australasia & Antarctica

**National Trust of Australia**  
Member

**National Archives of Australia**  
Member